
111 West Second St.  Moorestown  NJ 08057 
856-235-0912 

 

   MOORESTOWN TOWNSHIP 
     Department of Community Development 

 

 

TO: Jennifer DellaValle, CTC 

 Tax Collector 

 

FROM: Planning Board Secretary 

 Department of Community Development 

 

DATE: ___________________________________________ 

 

RE: PAYMENT VERIFICATION 

 PROPERTY LOCATION:__________________________________________________ 

 BLOCK:______________LOT:______________________________________________ 

 OWNER:________________________________________________________________ 

 

*Please fill out the above information prior to submission to the Tax Collector 
 

 

180-97 Payment of Municipal Taxes and Assessments 

Amended 6-24-1991 by Ord. No. 1577-91 

 

Neither the Planning Board nor the Board of Adjustment shall hold public hearing on any application until 

proof has been submitted that there are no municipal taxes or assessments for local improvements due or 

delinquent on the subject property. 

 

This is to verify that all municipal taxes and assessments for local improvements on the subject property are 

paid thru: 

 

TAXES: 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

OTHER: 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Jennifer DellaValle, CTC     Date 

Township of Moorestown 

Tax Collector 

- Memorandum - 


